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Re:  Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in= ()
Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. WP

Our File No.: 30057.194

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the supplemental response of
Lake Utility Services, Inc. (the “Utility”) to Staffs first data request dated .January 4,
2011. Specifically, item No. 3(b) requested, “a copy of all correspondence related to the

issuance of LUSI water use permit.” The enclosed data disc contains copies of the
documents responsive to Staff’s request.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

= Q_,)
CHRISTIAN-W. MARCELLI
For the Firm
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DATE: March 25, 2011

TO: Division of Economic Regulation (1/
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ﬂ/
RE: Docket Number 100426-WS, Document Number 01015-11

Attached please find one CD in the above-referenced matter identified as Lake Ultility Services,
Inc’s Supplemental Response to Staff’s First Data Request, Item 3(b). This CD is being
forwarded to the Division of Economic Regulation for further disposition.

If you have any questions regarding this transmittal, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.
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